
U:\PLANNING\Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup\Meetings\Executive Board\20160218 Executive\Executive Board Agenda.021816.docx 

 

Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup 
Executive Board 

2/18/2016 
11AM – 12PM 

Lake County Central Permit Facility 
500 W. Winchester Road, Libertyville IL 60048 

(2nd Floor SMC Conference Room) 
Outcomes: 

• Approve 2016 Budget 
• Approve Suburban Labs Contract Amendment 
• Discuss Nutrient Trading as Five-Year Workplan Item 

Agenda 

1. Call the meeting to order 
2. Approve Previous Meeting minutes 
3. Public Comment 
4. Action Item: Approve 2016 Budget 
5. Action Item: Approve Suburban Labs Amendment 
6. Discussion Item: Water Quality/Nutrient Trading Future Work Plan Suggestion 
7. Next Executive Board March 3rd – 11AM 
8. Adjourn 

 



U:\PLANNING\Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup\Meetings\Executive Board\20160218 Executive\01062016EB minutes.docx 

Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup 
Executive Board 

1/6/2016 
11:30 AM-12:30 PM 

Lake County Central Permit Facility, 500 Winchester Road, Libertyville IL 60048 
Meeting Minutes 

1. Call the meeting to order: Brian Dorn called the meeting to order. 
2. Approve Previous Meeting minutes.  Michael Talbett made a motion to approve the minutes from the 

December 10th Executive Board meeting, Paul Kendzior seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

3. Public Comment: none. 
4. Treasurer’s Report/DRWW Membership update: Mike Warner said that after today’s meeting the B&M 

contract $39,600.  Geosyntec’s contract is for $33,000.  MBI’s is for $165,000.  Budget projections will be 
presented at next Executive Board meeting and he will show how that will affect budget for years to come.  It 
looks like we are within budget and dues projection.  Peter asked about sending out invoices for membership 
dues.  Mike W will send out cover letter and invoice.  There will be a different letter for existing and potential 
members.  Andrea will develop a one page annual summary to be included and also send along the delegate 
form. 

5. Action Item: Discuss Bioassessment Contract Scope: Joe summarized the Monitoring Committee meeting.  All 
sampling will conducted in 2016.  There is a cost savings by doing it this way.  There will be a bioassessment 
kickoff meeting at the June Monitoring Committee meeting. 

6. Next General Membership Meeting February 11th at 10 AM at NSWRD.  Brian will talk to Fred Andes about 
presenting at the meeting about the proposed chloride variance.  Mike W will have annual budget projections.  
Andrea will do an annual summary of activities and a work plan.  Andrea asked Joe about monitoring summary.  
Patty wants someone to do a watershed planning status update.   
Peter asked about membership access to the raw data.  He suggested Dropbox.  Andrea will send a sample 
SharePoint site to the Executive Board and Monitoring Committee.  Mike Adam announced that the Lakes 
Committee will meet January 28th.  Scott will work with Al to discuss Impairments/MS4 committee. 

7. Next Executive Board Meeting February 18 – 11:00AM at CPF.  Monitoring Committee at 9:30. 
8. Adjourn: Joe made a motion to adjourn. Paul seconded the motion.  The motion to adjourn was approved 

unanimously. 

Executive Board Members Present: 
Brian Dorn, NSWRD 
Michael Talbett, Kildeer 
Paul Kendzior, Libertyville 
Scott Pippen, Lincolnshire 
Joe Robinson, NSWRD 
Mike Adam, Lake County Health Department 
Peter Kolb, Lake County Public Works (via phone) 
Other Attendees: 
Jim Bland, Sierra Club 
Andrea Cline, Geosyntec 
KC Doyle, Lake County 
Rob Flood, NSWRD 
Austin McFarlane, Lake County Public Works 
Steve Vella, Libertyville 
Mike Warner, Lake County SMC 
Patty Werner, Lake County SMC 



Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup
2016 BUDGET AND FUTURE PROJECTED REVENUE AND COSTS

Adopted
FY2015

FY2015 
Actual

Fund Recommendations
FY2016

Projected 
FY2017

Projected 
FY2018

Projected 
FY2019

REVENUE/Description Account #
Dues/Membership dues 775‐4220010‐46010  $                 210,000   $    230,986   $                         225,000   $    225,000   $     225,000  $         225,000 
Expendable Carryover Addition 775‐4220010‐46010  $                         172,523   $      98,997   $        57,410  $           23,655 
Other State Funds/Illinois EPA 319 Grant 775‐4220010‐45350  $                   47,500   $                 ‐   $                           47,500 
Other  ‐   ‐   ‐ 

Total Revenue  $                 257,500   $   230,986   $                         445,023   $   323,997   $     282,410  $         248,655 

EXPENSES/Description
Consultants/Technical Coordinator (GeoSyntec) PO 154955 775‐4220010‐71150  $                   37,564   $      22,058   $                           48,506   $      90,000   $        90,000  $           90,000 
Consultants/Technical Coordinator 775‐4220010‐71150  $                   12,287   $                 ‐   $                           55,000   $                 ‐   $                   ‐  $                      ‐ 
Consultants/Monitoring Statistics and Prioritization (Future) 775‐4220010‐71150  $                 ‐   ‐   ‐  $           27,000 
Field Reconaissaance (Bland) 775‐4220010‐71150  $           149 
Monitoring Strategy and QAPP Refinement (2015 RFP) 775‐4220010‐71170  $                   47,500   $                 ‐   $                           47,500   ‐   ‐   ‐ 
Laboratory Fees/Water Chemistry Monitoring ‐ (Suburban Labs ‐ June 2016) 775‐4220010‐71310  $                   66,508   $      36,256   $                           38,252 
Laboratory Fees/Water Chemistry Monitoring (July ‐ November 2016) 775‐4220010‐71311  $                           40,000   $      75,000   $        75,000  $           75,000 
Pollutant Load Flow Analysis ‐ (Burns and McDonnell)  775‐4220010‐71310  $                 ‐   $                           39,600   $      13,755   $        13,755 
MBI ‐ Bioassessment Monitoring/Sediment Collection 775‐4220010‐71310  $                 ‐   $                           77,168   $      87,832   $        80,000  $           80,000 
Projected Expenses  $                 163,859   $      58,463   $                         346,026   $   266,587   $     258,755  $         272,000 
Projected Unexpended Carryover  $                 105,396   $    172,523   $                           98,997   $      57,410   $        23,655   $         (23,345)

 Dues Dependent 



U:\PLANNING\Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup\Meetings\Monitoring Committee\20160218 Monitoring\DRWW Cover memo for SL contarct amendment.docx 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Date  February 12, 2016 
TO:  Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup 
FR:  Mike Warner, DRWW Administrative Agent   
RE:  Contract Amendment for Suburban Labs 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
ACTION REQUESTED:   Discussion at 2/18/16 Monitoring Committee 
      Approval of Contract Amendment at 2/18/16 Executive Board 
 

SMC has had several discussion with Suburban Labs on changing the excel file deliverable in their current 
contract to match the data formatting required by the IEPA grant (STORET format) that is supported by DRWW 
monitoring efforts.  An example excel file is attached. 
 

STORET Data Formatting: Based on discussions and going back and forth with revisions to the excel format, 
that effort has been quantified and format tentatively approved.  The cost to execute and amendment is also 
attached.  Final approval will need to be in a contract amendment with Suburban Labs increasing their contract 
for a one time system modification of $3000 from $66,508 to $69,508, approved by the Executive Board.  
There is funding available for this amendment. 
 

Contract End Date: The start of the six (6) contractual samplings was moved back from the original contract 
date of July 2015 to September 2015 due to delays in the RFP process and finalizing monitoring locations.  
Suburban Labs was able to complete 3 samplings in 2015 starting in September 2015 and is planning on 
starting sampling (weather permitting) in March 2016.  To accommodate the collection of the three additional 
samplings, this letter of agreement would extend the original contract through the end of June 2016, and 
Suburban labs would provide three (3) additional samplings during the period of March 2016 to June 2016. 
 

Signature of this agreement amendment cover document will constitute agreement with the extension and 
additional cost associated with data management. 
 

 For the DRWW:          Attest: 
 
_______________________  __________    _________________________________________ 
Peter Kolb, President  Date:   Signature, Title 
 
Suburban Labs 
 
____________________ _________ 
Dan Galeher   Date 
Vice President of Sales and Service Suburban Laboratories, Inc. 





ClientSampID Analyte Units EDDFinalQual MDL 9/21/2015 12:54:00 PM 10/22/2015 10:54:00 AM 12/1/2015 11:35:00 AM
13-2 Conductivity umhos/cm 1298 1257 1221
13-2 Dissolved Oxygen mg/L 8.79 8.59 8.31
13-2 pH, Field pH 8.11 8.15 8.24
13-2 Temperature C 20.61 14.17 6.79
13-2 Chloride mg/L 20 102 170 106
13-2 E. Coli MPN/100mL 1 236 816 326
13-2 Mercury ng/L 0.5 1.21
13-2 Nitrogen, Ammonia (As N) mg/L ND 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
13-2 Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total mg/L J 0.5 1.2 0.97
13-2 Nitrogen, Kjeldahl, Total mg/L JS 0.5 0.83
13-2 Orthophosphate (As P) mg/L 0.026 0.17 0.16
13-2 Orthophosphate (As P) mg/L 0.13 1
13-2 Residue, Non-Filterable mg/L 0.2 8.2 6 16.4
13-2 Sulfate mg/L 2 32.2
13-2 Sulfate mg/L 4 46.4
13-2 Sulfate mg/L 10 75.6
13-2 Total Nitrates (Nitrate+Nitrite) mg/L 0.05 1.3 0.454
13-2 Total Nitrates (Nitrate+Nitrite) mg/L 0.1 2.78
13-2 Total Organic Carbon mg/L ND 1 1 1
13-2 Total Organic Carbon mg/L ND 1.43 1.43
13-2 Turbidity NTU 0.1 5.21 30.1
13-2 Turbidity NTU H 0.1 9.36
13-2 Volatile Suspended Solids mg/L J 0.2 2.8 1.4 4.4
13-2 Arsenic mg/L 8E-04 0.00939
13-2 Calcium mg/L 0.015 72.2
13-2 Copper mg/L 0.001 0.00166
13-2 Hardness (As CaCO3) mg/L 0.05 313
13-2 Iron mg/L 0.012 0.354
13-2 Magnesium mg/L 0.011 32.1
13-2 Manganese mg/L 0.002 0.0638
13-2 Nickel mg/L 4E-04 0.00134
13-2 Phosphorus mg/L 0.02 0.236 1.06 0.183
13-2 Sodium mg/L 0.1 96.5
13-2 Zinc mg/L 0.005 0.00753
13-2 1,1,1-Trichloroethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,1,2-Trichloroethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,1-Dichloroethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,1-Dichloroethene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,2-Dichlorobenzene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,2-Dichloroethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,2-Dichloropropane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,3-Dichlorobenzene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 1,4-Dichlorobenzene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 2-Butanone µg/L ND 10 10
13-2 2-Chloroethyl vinyl ether µg/L ND 10 10
13-2 2-Hexanone µg/L ND 25 25
13-2 4,4´-DDD µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 4,4´-DDE µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 4,4´-DDT µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 4-Methyl-2-pentanone µg/L ND 25 25
13-2 Acenaphthene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Acenaphthylene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Acetone µg/L ND 25 25
13-2 Acrolein µg/L ND 25 25
13-2 Acrylonitrile µg/L ND 25 25
13-2 Aldrin µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 alpha-BHC µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 alpha-Chlordane µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Anthracene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1016 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1221 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1232 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1242 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1248 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1254 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Aroclor 1260 µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Benzene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Benzo(a)anthracene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Benzo(a)pyrene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Benzo(b)fluoranthene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Benzo(k)fluoranthene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 beta-BHC µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Bromodichloromethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Bromoform µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Bromomethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Carbon disulfide µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Carbon tetrachloride µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Chlordane µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Chlorobenzene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Chloroethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Chloroform µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Chloromethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Chrysene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 cis-1,2-Dichloroethene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 cis-1,3-Dichloropropene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 delta-BHC µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Dibromochloromethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Dichlorodifluoromethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Dieldrin µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 Endosulfan I µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Endosulfan II µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 Endosulfan sulfate µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 Endrin µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 Endrin aldehyde µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 Endrin ketone µg/L ND 0.05 0.05
13-2 Ethylbenzene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Fluoranthene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Fluorene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 gamma-BHC µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 gamma-Chlordane µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Heptachlor µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Heptachlor epoxide µg/L ND 0.025 0.025
13-2 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 m,p-Xylene µg/L ND 2 2
13-2 Methoxychlor µg/L ND 0.25 0.25
13-2 Methyl tert-butyl ether µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Methylene chloride µg/L ND 5 5
13-2 Naphthalene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 o-Xylene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Phenanthrene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Pyrene µg/L ND 0.1 0.1
13-2 Styrene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Tetrachloroethene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Toluene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Total Xylenes µg/L ND 2 2
13-2 Toxaphene µg/L ND 0.2 0.2
13-2 trans-1,2-Dichloroethene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 trans-1,3-Dichloropropene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Trichloroethene µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Trichlorofluoromethane µg/L ND 1 1
13-2 Vinyl chloride µg/L ND 1 1







U:\PLANNING\Des Plaines River Watershed Workgroup\Meetings\Executive Board\20160218 Executive\Establishing a Water Quality Market - Strategy.Paap-Hey.docx 

Paap/Hey Outline - Establishing a Water Quality [Trading] Market 
 

1. Codify construction, operation and maintenance practices 
a. Establish market constituents 

i. Nitrogen 
ii. Phosphorous 

iii. Carbon 
iv. Suspended solids 
v. Dissolved solids 

vi. Pharmaceuticals 
b. Incorporate wetland mitigation banking 
c. Establish techniques, scale, value and authority of flood easements  
d. Identify regulatory agencies 

2. Document financial conditions 
a. Annualized cost of construction and operation 
b. Annualized income from various ecosystem functions 

3. Evaluate energy budget 
4. Develop constituent advocacy association 

a. Water reclamation districts 
b. Municipalities 
c. Watershed planning and management associations 

i. Des Plaines River Working Group 
ii. Preserve Lake County 

d. Forest Preserve Districts 
e. Professional organizations 

i. Wetlands Initiative 
ii. Society of Wetland Managers 

iii. Society of Floodplain Managers 
iv. American Society of Civil Engineers 
v. American Society of Chemical Engineers 

f. Environmental organization 
i. Environment Illinois 

ii. The Nature Conservancy 
iii. Prairie Rivers Network 

g. Possible Individuals 
 
 
 

5. Establish political and legal support 
a. Illinois congressional (senators and representatives) endorsement 
b. Gubernatorial endorsement 
c. Enabling legislation (for profit and non-for profit) 

6. Appeal to the IEPA 
7. Appeal to the Pollution Control Board 
8. Establish regulatory oversight 

a. USDA 
b. Illinois Department of Agriculture 
c. Army Corps of Engineers 
d. Illinois Natural History Survey 
e. Illinois Water Survey 
f. IEPA 
g. UDEPA 
h. USFWL 

9. Present example contract for purchase and sale of credits 










	Executive Board Agenda.021816
	01062016EB minutes
	2016 Recommended Budget
	DRWW Cover memo for SL contract amendment
	STORET Agreement Amendment
	DRWW EDD Example for Site 13-2
	DRWW Suburban Labs Agreement pages 1 and 2
	Establishing a Water Quality Market - Strategy.Paap-Hey
	American Farmland

